

RECORD OF THE LAST WILL AND

Pantagraph Printing and Stationery Co. Printers, Binders, and Blank Book Makers, Bloomington, Ill.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
HANCOCK COUNTY, } SS.

In the Hancock County Court, in Probate, November Term, A. D. 1902

On Thursday the Sixth day of November in the year of our Lord one thousand ^{nine} ~~eight~~ hundred
and two,
PRESENT: The Hon. William C. Hooker Judge.
James H. Westfall Clerk. And Addison P. Helms Sheriff.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
HANCOCK COUNTY, } SS.

PROOF OF DEATH.

_____ being duly sworn, deposeth and saith that
_____ late of the Town of _____ in the County of Hancock and State aforesaid,
departed this life at _____ in said County, on or about the _____ day of _____ A. D. 18____
and that _____ died leaving _____ last will and testament to the best of _____ knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of _____ A. D. 18____

Endorsed: _____ Clerk.

Filed _____ A. D. 18____

A true record of the original proof of death and endorsements.

Attest: _____ Clerk.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
HANCOCK COUNTY, } SS.

PROOF OF WILL.

In the County Court of said County. In Probate, November Term, A. D. 1902,
Personally appeared in open Court George Hainline and H. A. Shain subscribing
witnesses to the annexed instrument of writing, purporting to be the last will and testament of Abram Smith late of said
County, deceased, who, being duly sworn according to law, do depose and say, each for himself, that they were present and saw the said Abram
Smith the Testator, sign, seal, publish and declare the annexed instrument in writing as and for his last Will and Testament, and the
said witness then attested said Will in the presence of said Testator and at his request and in the presence of each other; and that said witness believe that said
Testator was of sound mind and memory, of full age, and under no constraint at the time he signed, sealed, and published the same as and for his last Will and
Testament.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6th day of November A. D. 1902

Endorsed: _____
Filed this 6th day of November A. D. 1902

A true record of the original proof of will and endorsement.

Attest: James H. Westfall Clerk.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
HANCOCK COUNTY, } SS.

PROOF OF WILL.

In the County Court of said County. In Probate, _____ Term, A. D. 18____
Personally appeared in open Court _____ and _____ subscribing
witness to the annexed instrument of writing, purporting to be the last Will and Testament of _____ late of said
County, deceased, who, being duly sworn according to law, do depose and say, each for himself, that h w present and saw the said _____
_____ the Testator, sign, seal, publish, and declare the annexed instrument in writing as and for his last Will and Testament, and
the said witness then attested said Will in the presence of said Testator and at his request and in the presence of each other; and that said witness believe that
said Testator was of sound mind and memory, of full age, and under no constraint at the time he signed, sealed and published the same as and for his last Will and
Testament

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of _____ A. D. 18____

Endorsed: _____
Filed this _____ day of _____ A. D. 18____

A true record of the original proof of will and endorsement.

Attest: _____ Clerk.

Last Will and Testament of Abram Smith Deceased.

In the name of God, Amen. - I Abram Smith of the City of LaSalle County of
Hancock, and State of Illinois being of sound and disposing mind and memory and
considering the frailties of this transitory life, do hereby make publish and declare this to
be my last Will and Testament hereby revoking all former Wills and Testaments made by me.
First it is my will that after my death and burial that all debts be paid attending
my last sickness and burial and debts that are justly due any and all persons be paid by
my Executor after my death, I hereby demise and bequeath to my beloved wife

Edith A. Smith, all my property of every kind both real and personal to have and to hold forever and hereby give, devise and bequeath in fee simple to her and her heirs forever all lands Tenements hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging and do further give and bequeath to my beloved wife Edith A. Smith all my personal estate of all kinds whatsoever, money, goods and chattels that I may die poss^{ess} of and further do make appoint and declare my beloved wife Edith A. Smith my Executor of this my last will and testament to do and perform all acts as my Executor of this my last Will and Testament without giving Bond as such Executor and hereby make her my sole heir at law - In witness whereof I have signed and sealed and published and declared this instrument as my will, dated this 25th day of May A.D. 1901.

Abram Smith *Seal*

The said Abram Smith at the City of LaSalle County of Hancock and State of Illinois on the 25th day of May A.D. 1901, signed and sealed this instrument and published and declared the same as and for his last Will and we at his request and in his presence and in the presence of each other have hereunto written our names as subscribing witnesses this 25th Day of May A.D. 1901.

George Hachline *Seal*
William A. Shain *Seal*
Charles H. Butler *Seal*

Endorsed:

Filed

Sept 26th

A. D. 1902.

Proved and admitted to record

November 6th

A. D. 1902.

A true record of the last will and testament of

Abram Smith

deceased.

Attest:

James H. Keiffall

Clerk.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
COUNTY OF HANCOCK. } ss.

IN THE HANCOCK COUNTY COURT,

IN PROBATE, November Term, A. D. 1902.

On Thursday the sixth day of November in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and two.

PRESENT: Hon. William C. Hooker Judge.
Addison F. Helms Sheriff.
James H. Westfall Clerk.

ATTEST:

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF

Abram Smith Deceased.

Probate of Will by Petition.

ORDER PROBATING WILL.

BE IT REMEMBERED, That heretofore, on the 26th day of September A. D. 1902, there was filed in the office of the Clerk of this Court, the annexed instrument of writing, bearing date on the 25th day of May A. D. 1901, purporting to be the Will and Testament of Abram Smith and which is attested by George Hainline, William A. Shain and Charles H. Butler as witnesses; and that then on the 4th day of October A. D. 1902, there was filed in this Court, the duly verified petition of Edith A. Smith asking that said Will be admitted to probate; and which petition inter alia therein did state, that said Abram Smith was at the time of his death a resident of said Hancock County, and departed this life at Tatt Harper, in said County, on or about the 25th day of August A. D. 1902, and that said deceased left him surviving Edith A. Smith residing at Tatt Harper, Ill., his widow; and the following named persons as his only heirs at law and legatees, and their respective places of residence and postoffice address, so far as known, as follows:

Saxton C. Smith	Gillett, Cal.
Jed Smith	Tatt Harper, Ill.
Alvin C. Smith	Assumption, Ill.
Katie Harrison	Greensboro, Pa.
Anna McCone	Atchula, Kansas.
Belle Day	Springfield, Ill.
Thomas Smith	Tatt Harper, Ill.
Minnie Smith	Brokaw, Wis.
George Smith	Unknown
William Smith	Tatt Harper, Ill.

That thereupon, the Court having inspected said petition, and the same appearing to be in due form, did fix the hearing on said petition for the 29th day of October A. D. 1902, being at the October Term, 1902, of this Court, or as soon thereafter as the business of the Court would admit thereof, which hearing was duly continued until this date, to-wit: Nov. 6, 1902.

AND NOW here on this day the proposed admission to probate and record of said Will, regularly coming on for hearing in open Court, and it appearing that

~~and in said petition it is shown by the Court that~~ ~~that a practicing attorney of this~~

AND on this hearing it appearing, that the Clerk of this Court, on the 6th day of October A. D. 1902, being within five days after the filing of said petition, and not less than twenty days prior to the hearing fixed thereon, did send by mail, (postage prepaid), to each of said parties named as heir and legatee of the deceased, addressed to them at their respective residence and postoffice as shown in said petition, a copy of said petition together with due notice annexed of the time and place fixed for the hearing herein of the probate of said Will; and it further appearing, that as to said parties whose address is unknown as is shown in said petition, that due notice of the pendency of the proceeding has been given by publication for at least four successive weeks, in accordance with the Statutes in such case made and provided, by due notice in the Tatt Harper a public, weekly newspaper of general circulation in the county, printed and published in Tatt Harper in said Hancock County, the first insertion of said notice having been made in the number and issue of said newspaper of the 10th day of October A. D. 1902, being at least three weeks before the day set for the hearing herein, and at least thirty days next prior to the first day of the present term of this Court, and the last publication having been made in the number and issue of said newspaper of the 31st day of October A. D. 1902, which publication notice did contain the name of the testator, the heirs at law and legatees as shown by said petition, and the time and place where said Will is to be offered for probate

And on this hearing, there ~~was~~ ^{having been} offered in evidence the ~~seem~~ ^{seem} petition of Edith Smith of this County, who being duly sworn, made proof, that the said Abram Smith testator, departed this life in said Hancock County, in place of residence, on or about the 25th day of August A. D. 1902; and there also then appeared George Hainline and W. A. Shain

whose names appear signed to said Will as subscribing witnesses thereto, and who appear to be credible witnesses, each of whom having been duly sworn according to law, and examined touching the execution of said Will by said testator, and of its attestation by them as the subscribing witnesses thereto, made due proof thereof, and each of them further testified that they believed that said testator at the time, was of sound mind and memory, and further testified that said testator was of full age, and under no constraint, and no proof of fraud, compulsion or other improper conduct being exhibited touching the making or execution of said Will or its attestation; and the said Will having been proven to the satisfaction of the Court, and that said testator at the time was of full age, and of sound mind and memory, and no reason to the contrary appearing, and it appearing to the Court, that it has due jurisdiction to hear and determine the admission to probate and record of said Will, and that such Will has not been revoked, but is in full force,

and being fully advised in the premises, on consideration, it is ordered and adjudged by the Court, that the said annexed instrument of writing, purporting to be the Will and Testament of the said Abram Smith deceased, has been duly proven, and that the same be, and is now here admitted to probate and record as the last Will and Testament of the said Abram Smith deceased.

Dated this 6th day of November A. D. 1902

Wm C. Hooker

JUDGE.

325

No.

COUNTY COURT,
HANCOCK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

IN PROBATE.

In the Matter of the Estate of

Abraue Smith
Deceased.

Administrat

Fee Book

8

Page

543

Attorney.

325-1

Will of
Abram Smith
deceased.

Filed Sept. 26th 1902

Jas. W. Mitchell
Clerk

Recorded in Record
"F" Page 187.

325-

Will of Abram Smith
made Aug 25th 1890

In the name of God amen

I Abram Smith of the City of
Laharpe County of Hancock and State of Illinois
being of sound and disposing mind and memory
and considering the frailties of this transitory life
Do hereby make publish and declare this to be
my last Will and Testament hereby revoking all
former Wills and Testaments made by me
First it is my Will that after my death and burial
that all debts be paid attending my last sickness
and burial and debts that one Justice any and
all persons be paid by my Executor after my death
I hereby devise and bequeath to my beloved Wife
Edith A. Smith all my property of every kind both
Real and Personal to have and to hold forever and
hereby give devise and bequeath in Full Sample
to her and her heirs forever all lands Tenements
hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging
and I further give and bequeath to my beloved Wife
Edith A. Smith all my personal Estate of all kinds
Whatsoever money of gold and chattels that I may
be possessed of and further do make appoint
and declare my beloved Wife Edith A. Smith my
~~beloved Wife~~ Executor of this my last Will
and Testament to do and perform all acts as my
Executor of this my last Will and Testament without
giving Bond as such Executors and hereby make
her my sole heir at Law. In Witness Whereof
I have signed sealed and Published and declared
this Instrument as my Will dated this 25th Day
of May A.D. 1901 Abram Smith (Seal)

The said Abram Smith at the City of Laharpe
County of Hancock and State of Illinois on the 25th
Day of May A.D. 1901 signed and sealed this
Instrument and published and declared the same
as and for his last Will and he at his request and
in his presence and in the presence of each other bore
him to written our names as subscribing Witnesses
at 2 o'clock P.M. May A.D. 1901

I hereby demise and bequeath to my beloved Wife
Edith A. Smith all my property of every kind both
Real and Personal to have and to hold forever and
hereby give demise and bequeath in Full Sample
to her and her heirs Forever all lands Tenements
hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging
and I further give and bequeath to my beloved Wife
Edith A. Smith all my personal Estate of all kinds
Whatever money of gold and chattels that I may
be possess of and further do make affidavit
and declare my beloved Wife Edith A. Smith my
~~beloved Wife~~ Executor of this my last Will
and Testament to do and perform all acts as my
Executor of this my last Will and Testament without
giving Bond as such Executors and hereby make
her my sole heir at Law - In Witness whereof
I have signed sealed and published and declared
this Instrument as my Will dated this 25th day
of May A.D. 1901 Abram Smith Seal

The said Abram Smith at the City of Chicago
County of Hancock and State of Illinois on the 25th
Day of May A.D. 1901 signed and sealed this
Instrument and published and declared the same
as and for his last Will, and we at his request and
in his presence and in the presence of each other have
hereunto written our names as subscribing Witnesses
this 25th Day of May A.D. 1901

George H. Hinkley Seal
William A. Shedd Seal
Charles H. Butler Seal

325-2

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF

Abraham Smith

DECEASED.

Petition for Probate of Will and Letters Testamentary.

In the County Court of Hancock
County, State of Illinois.

Filed this *14th* day

of *October* A. D. 190*2*

John M. Mitchell Clerk.

The within Petition read and examined, and the
hearing thereon is set and fixed before this Court

on the *29th* day

of *Nov* A. D. 190*2*

at *10* o'clock *a* M., or as soon thereafter
as the business of the Court will admit.

County Judge.

Dated _____ 190*2*

Attorneys.

325-3

COUNTY COURT.

Hancock County.

IN THE MATTER OF THE LAST
WILL AND TESTAMENT OF

Abraam Smith

Deceased.

Certificate of Mailing Copies
of Petition.

Filed this *6th* day

of *Oct* 18*92*.

Jas. M. Westfall

Clerk.

STATE OF ILLINOIS,

In the Matter of the Last Will and Testament of

County of Hancock,

ss.

Abraham Smith

Deceased.

I, *James H. Hesifall*

Clerk of the *County*

Court of said County, in the state aforesaid, do hereby certify that on the *6th* day of

Oct

A. D. *1902*

, being within five days after the filing of the Petition for Probate

of the Will of *Abraham Smith* deceased, and not less than twenty days

prior to the hearing on said petition, I deposited in the post-office in *Carthage*

Illinois, postage full paid, a copy of said petition together with a certificate stating the time and

place fixed upon for the hearing on said petition, to the following named heirs and legatees of

said deceased, addressed as follows:

NAME,

POST-OFFICE ADDRESS.

Barton E. Smith
Joel Smith
Clement C. Smith
Katie Hasson
Anna McCone
Belle Day
Thomas Smith
William Smith
Minnie Luther

Gillett Cook
LaHarpe, Ill.
Assumption, Ill.
Gueydons, Ia.
Atchutan, Kansas,
Springfield, Ill.
LaHarpe, Ill.
LaHarpe, Ill.
Brokaw, Wis.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto subscribe my name and affix the seal

of said Court at my office in Carthage this *6th*

day of *Oct* A. D. *1902*

James H. Hesifall

Clerk of the County Court.

925 4

In the matter of
the will of
Abraam Smith

Cert. of Prob.

Filed Nov 1st 1902
Jas. W. Westfall
Clerk

or the later season
and Hats are now open
em.



T. P. & W. F.

50-3t

said proceeding is now pending, and as
undetermined in said court, and as
which time and place you may be
present and be heard in the matter
of the probate of said will if you
choose so to do.
Dated at Carthage, Illinois,
October 4th A. D. 1902.
JAMES W. WESTFALL,
County Clerk.

Notice of Probate of Will.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, }
COUNTY OF HANCOCK. } ss

In the County Court in Probate.

In the matter of the estate of
Abram Smith deceased:

To Edith A. Smith, surviving
widow, and Saxton E. Smith, Joel
Smith, Clemet C. Smith, Katie
Hasson, Anna McCord, Belle Day,
Thomas Smith, William Smith,
Minnie Luther and George Smith,—
the heirs at law and legatees of said
deceased.

Take Notice, that on this day
there was filed in the office of the
clerk of the county court of said
county, an instrument of writing,
dated the 25th day of May A. D.,
1901, purporting to be the will and
testament of the said Abram Smith,
who is said to have been at
his death a resident of said
county, and to have died on the 25th
day of August, A. D., 1902, and
which will is attested by George
Hainline, William A. Shain and
Charles H. Butler as witnesses,
together with the duly verified
petition of Edith A. Smith asking
that said will be probated and ad-
mitted to record; and that said
court, by its order, did fix for the
hearing on said petition for the pro-
bate of said will, the 29th day of
October A. D., 1902, or as soon
thereafter as the business of the
court would admit, being at the
October term 1902, of said court to
be holden at the court house in the
city of Carthage, in said Hancock
county, state of Illinois, and that
~~said proceeding is still pending and~~
undetermined in said court, and at
which time and place you may be
present and be heard in the matter
of the probate of said will if you
choose so to do.

Dated at Carthage, Illinois,
October 4th A. D. 1902.

JAMES W. WESTFALL,
County Clerk.

50-3t

T. P. & W. Evans

OFFICE OF... LA HARPE

LA HARPE, ILL.

THIS CERTIFIES That the annexed *Probate*
published *4* consecutive weeks in the LA HARPE

at LaHarpe, Hancock county, Illinois, being in Nos.

Volume *27828* of dates *Oct. 10, 17*

Fees \$ *8.00*

J. C. Co.

325-5

PROOF OF WILL.

Signed by Directions of Testator.

HANCOCK COUNTY COURT.

Nov TERM, A. D. 1902

In the Matter of the last Will and Testament of

Abram Smith
Deceased.

Filed this 6th day of

November A. D. 1902

James H. Westfall
Clerk.

STATE OF ILLINOIS, } ss.
 MANCOCK COUNTY,

In the County Court of said County,
 In probate. *November* Term, A. D. 190*2*

Personally appeared in open court *George Hainline* and
H. A. Shain subscribing witnesses to the annexed instrument
 of writing, purporting to be the last Will and Testament of *Abram Smith*
 late of said County, deceased, who, being duly sworn
 according to law, do.. depose and say, each for himself, that *they were* present and saw the
 said... *Abram Smith*, the Testator. sign, seal, publish
 and declare the annexed instrument of writing as and for *his* last Will and Testament, and
 the said witnesses then attested said Will in the presence of said Testator. and at *his* re-
 quest, and in the presence of each other; and that said witnesses believe that said Testator.
 was of sound mind and memory, of full age, and under no restraint at the time .. *he* signed,
 sealed and published the same as and for *his* last Will and testament.

W. A. Shain

George Hainline

Subscribed and sworn to before me this... *6th* day of... *November*... A. D. 190*2*..

Wm C. Hooker, Judge.

325-6

Hancock - County - Court.

Nov. Term 190*2*

In the Matter of the Estate of

Abraham Smith
Deceased.

ORDER PROBATING WILL.

(WITNESSES APPEARING.)

Filed this *6th* day of

Nov. A. D. 190*2*

and recorded in Record (*9*) of

Probate of Wills, page *169*

James H. Westfall
Clerk.

E. W. Moon, Printer, Carthage, Ill.

P.B. 542,

29-548 Ent,

State of Illinois, } ss.
COUNTY OF HANCOCK.

In the County Court---In Probate.

November Term, A. D. 1902
In the matter of the estate of Abram Smith deceased.

ORDER PROBATING WILL.

Be it remembered, that heretofore, on the 26th day of September A. D. 1902, there was filed in the office of the clerk of this court, the annexed instrument of writing, bearing date on the 25th day of May A. D. 1901 purporting to be the will and testament of Abram Smith, and which is attested by George Hainline, William A. Shain, and Charles H. Butler as witnesses; and that then on the 4th day of October A. D. 1902, there was filed in this court, the duly verified petition of Edith A. Smith, asking that said will be admitted to probate; and which petition inter alia therein did state, that said Abram Smith was at the time of his death a resident of said Hancock county, and departed this life at LaHarpe, in said county, on or about the 25th day of August A. D. 1902, and that said deceased left him surviving Edith A. Smith, residing at LaHarpe Ill his widow, and the following named persons as his only heirs at law and legatees, and their respective places of residence and postoffice address, so far as known, as follows:

Saxton E. Smith	Gillett, Col.
Joel Smith	LaHarpe Ill
Clement E. Smith	Assumption Ill.
Katie Hasson	Queydon La.
Anna McCom	Atlanta Kansas
Belle Day	Springfield, Ill
Thomas Smith	LaHarpe Ill.
William Smith	LaHarpe
Minnie Luther	Brokaw Wis.
George Smith	Unknown

That thereupon, the Court having inspected said petition, and the same appearing to be in due form, did fix the hearing on said petition, for the 29th day of October A. D. 1902, being at the October term 1902, of this court, or as soon thereafter as the business of the court would admit thereof, which hearing was duly continued until this date, to-wit: Nov. 6, 1902.

And now here on this day the proposed admission to probate and record of said will, regularly coming on for hearing in open court, ~~and it appearing that~~

~~named in said petition~~ minor; it is ordered by the Court that ~~_____~~, Esq., a practicing attorney of this court, here present, be and he is appointed guardian ad litem for said minor on this hearing, and he accordingly so acted.

And on this hearing it appearing that the clerk of this court, on the 6th day of October A. D. 1902, being within five days after the filing of said petition, and not less than twenty days prior to the hearing fixed thereon, did send by mail, (postage prepaid,) to each of said parties named as heir and legatee of the deceased, addressed to them at their respective residence and postoffice, as shown in said petition, a copy of said petition, together with due notice annexed of the time and place fixed for the hearing herein of the probate of said will; and it further appearing that as to said parties, whose address is unknown, as is shown in said petition, that due notice of the pendency of the proceeding has been given by publication for at least ~~four~~ successive weeks, in accordance with the statutes in such case made and provided, by due notice in the La Harper, a public weekly newspaper of general circulation in the county, printed and published in La Harper, in said Hancock county, the first insertion of said notice having been made in the number and issue of said newspaper of the 10th day of October A. D. 1902 being at least three weeks before the day set for the hearing herein, ~~and at least thirty days next prior to the first day of the present term of this court~~, and the last publication having been made in the number and issue of said newspaper of the 3rd day of October A. D. 1902, which publication notice did contain the name of the testator, the heirs at law and legatees as shown by said petition, and the time and place where said will is to be offered for probate.

And on this hearing there ~~appeared~~ was ~~afforded in evidence the sworn petition~~ of Edith Smith, having been this county, who ~~being~~ duly sworn, made proof that the said

Abraam Smith, testator, departed this life in said Hancock county, he is place of residence, on or about the 25th day of August A. D. 1902; and there also then appeared George Hainline and M. A. Shain

whose names appear signed to said will as subscribing witnesses thereto, and who appear to be credible witnesses, each of whom having been duly sworn according to law, and examined touching the execution of said will by said testator and of its attestation by them as the subscribing wit-

nesses thereto, made due proof thereof, and each of them further testified that they believed that said testator at the time was of sound mind and memory, and further testified that said testator was of full age and under no constraint, and no proof of fraud, compulsion or other improper conduct being exhibited touching the making or execution of said will or its attestation; and the said will having been proven to the satisfaction of the Court, and that said testator at

nesses thereto, made due proof thereof, and each of them further testified that they believed that said testat. at the time was of sound mind and memory, and further testified that said testat. was of full age and under no constraint, and no proof of fraud, compulsion or other improper conduct being exhibited touching the making or execution of said will or its attestation; and the said will having been proven to the satisfaction of the Court, and that said testat. at the time was of full age, and of sound mind and memory, and no reason to the contrary appearing, and it appearing to the Court that it has due jurisdiction to hear and determine the admission to probate and record of said will, and that such will has not been revoked, but is in full force, and being fully advised in the premises, on consideration, it is ordered and adjudged by the Court, that the said annexed instrument of writing, purporting to be the will and testament of the said

Abram Smith deceased, has been duly proven, and that the same be, and is now here admitted to probate and record as the last will and testament of the said Abram Smith deceased.

Dated this 6th day of November A. D. 1902
Wm C. Hooper Judge.

3205

WITNESS CLAIM

^{OF}
George Hailstein

In Matter of Estate of

Abraham Smith

Filed

Nov 6th 1902

James W. Westfall
Clerk.

HANCOCK COUNTY COURT, ILLINOIS.

At the November Term, A. D. 1902

In the matter of the Estate of Abram Smith Deceased,

George Hainline being duly sworn, deposes and says, that he attended
said Court as a Witness in the above named case, One days, at the instance of the
Estate during the present term of said Court, and traveled 44
miles, to and from the place of holding said court.

George Hainline

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this 6th day of Nov A. D. 1902

James H. Harifall Clerk.

By Geo. Hallihan Deputy.

320

WITNESS CLAIM

OF

W. A. Shain

In Matter of Estate of

Abram Smith

Filed

Nov 6th 1902

James H. Westgate
Clerk.

HANCOCK COUNTY COURT, ILLINOIS.

At the November Term, A. D. 1902

In the matter of the Estate of Abraham Smith Deceased,

W. A. Shain being duly sworn, deposes and says, that he attended
said Court as a Witness in the above named case, One days, at the instance of the
Estate during the present term of said Court, and traveled 44
miles, to and from the place of holding said court.

W. A. Shain

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this 6th day of Nov A. D. 1902

James H. Kustfall Clerk.

By Geo H. Callahan Deputy.